From: Greg Latshaw

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 10:24 AM
To: ‘pbennett@encompassmed.com’
Subject: Rooftop Quote

Pam,

“This is our guote to repiace the rooftop system at your office.

Trane 3 ton rooftop package unit

Hall guards to protect the cail

Digital, programmable thermostat

Install includes: all materials to complete the install, all labor, all sales tax, crane rental, building permit

Removal of ali old equipment from building and property is also included

M‘“\_"\
Total amount: $6,449

We will need to schedule a crane and based on its availability will depend on an install date. We will do all we can to do
this work as soon as we have a green light from you. Please do not hesitate to call me with guestions or
concerns. Thank you for aliowing us this opportunity to work with you on this.project.

Respeérfully,

Greg Latshaw *
816-215-6530

www.rudroffheating.com
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Joe Frogge

From: : Mike Paksi [mike@rudroffheating.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 3:30 PM
To: Joe Frogge

Subject: Lee's Summit Medical

loe:

Good Afternoon. The weight of the existing Lennox Unit, 'per a phone call with Lennox parts, is 526lbs. The new Trane
unit that we will' be installing on the roof is listed at 532Ibs.

Thank you,

Mike Paksr

Rudroff Heating & Air Conditioning
816-331-4547 Office

816-527-5078 Cell
Mike@rudroflheating.com




